

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

Austinburg Township

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held June 1,

20 15

The regular meeting of Austinburg Township held June 1, 2015 was called to order at 7:30pm. Trustees Burke, Dutton, Kusar, Mike Petro, David, Marcie Turk, David Thomas, Bill Thomas, Phil Miller, Ginny, Ted Seifert, Dan Theiss, and Joe Hejduk were present.

Res. 63-15 Jerry moved to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. John seconded. Roll Call vote: all affirmative.

Res. 64-15 John moved to pay the bills of the township. Jerry seconded. The roll; all affirmative.

Bills totaled \$17,039.77. Receipts totaled \$13,745.83.

John Beninato gave his zoning report.

Res. 65-15 Jerry moved to vote for the OPWC candidates of Pristov and Martin; Cavanagh and Walder; Klco and VanPelt. Byron seconded. The roll; all affirmative.

Jerry discussed the need for a switch for the generator the township is trying to get running. Jerry will get a hard price on repairs and all permits

Zoning Commission and ZBA both need members appointed to new terms. Until terms can be figured out, the ORC states members continue serving in their terms unless they resign.

Byron stated Janice Sweitzer is getting the first section of the gas station property assessment written up.

Mike Petro and the board discussed the road needs. Specifically Forman Rd. concerns Mike while waiting to see if we get funding from OPWC. Approximately \$300,000.00 is spent on roads. Pete will set aside about \$150,000. For Forman Rd. and the other \$150,000.00 will be spent on CRS-2.

Byron said the township qualified for the barn quilt grant and one will be made for the Mechanicsville covered bridge in Austinburg.

Bill Thomas said this Wednesday the Zoning Commission will have their meeting and will be finalizing the text changes. He asked if the township can purchase new zoning books.

Res. 66-15 Jerry moved the township have 12 new zoning texts printed. Byron seconded. The roll call vote; all affirmative.

Dan Theiss of 1739 Maple discussed problems he has in his neighborhood with ATVs going too fast. He'd like the trustees to notify the State Patrol and Sheriff about this.

Ted Seifert asked if the township could put a request to the Land Bank allowing the township to weed whip and clean up the gas station property when it's needed.

RES. 67-15 John moved to adjourn the meeting. Jerry seconded. The meeting ended at 8:20pm.

Barbara Schaal

Byron C Dutton II